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2008-10-30 14:45:31 POT 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs
FAX COVER SHEET
TO
COMPANY
FAX NUMBER 18506176383
FROM Tony Burroughs
DATE 2009-10-30 14:44:22 PDT
RE FL SOS - LZ order # 6501614

L}

COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| thurroughs@legalzoom.cormww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is stricily prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contacl the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
meassage. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject to change without nolice.

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.comj
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 4:31 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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Page 3 of 5 2009-10-30 14:45:31 POT 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs
»

COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporationz

supskCr: HOW WE ROLL, LLC
{Name of Limited Liability Company}

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and feeds) are submited for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:.

Tany Bumroughs'

{Mamng of Person)

Legalzoom.com, inc.

(Fian/Company}

7083 Hollywood Bivd., Suite 180

{Addrcss)
Los Angeles, CA 80028
(City/State and Zip Code)

For further information concerning this matier, please pu{l:
Tony Burroughs ' at (323 ) 962-8600

(Nam¢ of Person) oL {Arca Code & Daytime Telephone Numbet)
Gnclosed is a check for the following amount: _
[Z1825.00 Filing Fec  [)$30.00 Filing Fee &~ [_}855.00 Fifing F'ec & [J$60.00 Filing Fec.

Certificate of Status -~ - Certified Copy Certificate of Status &
‘(additional copy. is enclosed) Certitied Copy
(additional copy is enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: - STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:

Registration Section T Registration Section

Division of Corporatices Division of Corperations

P.O. Box 6327 _Clifton Building

‘Fallahassee, FL 32314 ) 2661 Executive Center Circle
: "Tallahassee, FL 32301
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»

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

HOWWE ROLL, LLC

IName pf the Limited Liahilily Company as it NOW S8DDEars o sur reconds.
{A Elonida lenﬁ haﬁdny Cnmpany_l

The Articles of Crganization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 08/05/2009
Florida document number _L09000075312

and agsigned

This amendment is submitted to amend the following:

A. i amending name, enter the new pame of the Yimited lability company here:

The new nume must be distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Liabitity. Company,” the designation “LLC™ or the, ubbreviation
“L.L.C™

B. ¥ amending the registered. agent and/or registered office nddress on our records, gnter the name of the new

registered agent and/or the pew registered office address here:

Name of New Registered Agent:.
New Registered Office- Address:
{Enrer Florida streer adidress)

. Florida
(Citys) (Zip Cada)

New Registered Agent®s Sigoature, if changing itggis]éred Agent:

Fherehy accept the appolntment us registered ggens and agree 1o ot in this.capacity, 1 further agree i comply with
the provisions of all.statutes relative fo the proper and complete performance of -my duties, and I am familiar with and
accept the obligarions of my position as regisiered ugent as provided for in Chapter 608, F.8. Or, if this document is
being filed 1o meraly raflect a change in the regisiered office addrass, I hereby confirm that the limited liahility -

company has been noified in writing of this change.

(I Changing Hegistered Agent, mMMm:%ﬂAag)
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gnd uddress of ench Manager

Ir mncudiug the Mumtgers or Mamugiug Members oo vur reeurds, girter the gitle, name,
or Managing Member being added or removed from our records:

M{:R = Manager
MGRM = Mianaging Member

Title Name
MGRM Ann Sagarese 1531 Columbian Dr [F] Add
Punta Gorda, FL. 33950  _  _["TRemove

Address Type of Action

"} Add
[T} Remove

[ adu-
B Remove

{JAdd
[ IRemove

Maad
[T Remove

Add
Remove

D. If amending any other information, enter change(s) here: (dntach additional sheets, if necessary,)

e AR m gt ke 2 awam e x ke i = = mmimmtn siem

pated__£213a105 9 . 2009

Wawts © MQ

Signature of 3 member or authonzed representative of a member

1238

Harold Dedrick, Managing Member
Typed or prnted name of signee
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